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September 7,2018

Dear Mr. Healy,

Mr. Healy, as you know, the City of Mena (Permit No. AR0036692 AFIN 57-00423) is required
under the Consent Administrative Order to Submit a corrective action plan by September 10, 2018.
Craig Beckham, PE with CLB Engineers is working on this for the City and needs additional time
in preparing the report. Therefore, we respectfully request an extension of 30 days to complete the
corrective action plan.

Sincerely,

e

eorge L. McKee, Mayor
City of Mena
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